



Shakhawat Hossain

Uttara, Dhaka, Bangladesh

 shimulkanon@gmail.com


 +8801303610988


 <https://shimulkanon.com>

Summary

I would like to introduce myself as a human being more than a title. Providing modern web design and development service since 2016 to buy meals, rents, clothes, and help my beloved family. Have extensive experience working in the modern web industry. Ability to create a variety of web applications using the latest web frameworks and CMS.


Experience


 **Wordpress Developer**
Emshy, Inc
Sep 2018 - Present (3 years 3 months +)

 **Chief Executive Officer**
offerache.com
Feb 2020 - Present (1 year 10 months +)

 **Web Developer**
Self employed
Nov 2017 - Present (4 years 1 month +)

Education

 **Bangladesh Open University**
Higher Secondary Certificate, Humanities/Humanistic Studies
2017 - 2019

 **Bangladesh Madrasa Education Board**
Secondary School Certificate, Science
2005 - 2007

Skills

WordPress • PHP • Laravel • Shopify